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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sont; Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:19 PM
To: . ‘Wedding Wows, Inc.'

Subject: RE: Address Number Correction

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

{ee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corperations

Please take a few minutes to provide faedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of sarvices provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you In advance for your paricipation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Wedding Wows, Inc. [mailto:dawn@weddingwows.net]
Sent: Saturday, January 22, 2011 3:28 PM

To: corphelp 9.-2—\9<

Subject: Address Number Correction ?\\ —

Please correct my address number to 3021 {3120 is wrong) | applied for my new EIN on lone today 1-22-11 and its
correct there. My EIN number is 27-4624108 for A Total Wow Celebration. Sorry for the typo.

Sincereiy,

Dawn Gu\riey
727-430-2030.
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